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     CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE 
            SHERIFF DARRYL DANIELS 
                                               P.O. BOX 548 
                       (904) 264-6512 or (352) 473-7211 
                                FAX (904) 284-0710 
                  GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA 32043-0548 

____________________________________________________________ 
 

ADDENDUM 1  
 

Request for Proposal (RFP) #: B19-001 
 

Project Name: CCSO Pharmaceutical Services 
 

January 8, 2019 
 
Question #1 
RFP B19-001 Pharmaceutical Services states the due date to be January 31 on the first 
page.  On the calendar of events on page 2, it states February 11. Can you please 
clarify the due date? 
 

Response to Question #1 
The due date for RFP B19-001 is February 11, 2019 at 4:00pm as indicated on 
page 2. 

 
Question #2 
In my records, I show the last contract as being awarded in 2014, with a possibility of six 
total years.  Can you tell me why the contract has possibly ended early before this?  
 

Response to Question #2 
The Clay County Sheriff’s Office (CCSO) is completing the RFP process to 
determine if the current rate structure and/or pricing available to the CCSO is the 
most advantageous to the Clay County Jail Facility and the Clay County 
taxpayers. 

 
Question #3 
Who is the current vendor of pharmaceutical services? 
 

Response to Question #3 
The current vendor is Atkinson’s Healthcare. 

 
Question #4 
Are there any current services issues through this vendor? 
 

Response to Question #4 
There are no service issues with the current vendor. 
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Question #5 
What is the current contracted pricing? 
 

Response to Question #5 
The current contracted pricing is: 
Brand Name Drugs: Average Wholesale Price  – 16%, Plus $4, billed $1 weekly 
Generic Drugs: Average Wholesale Price  – 35%, Plus $4, billed $1 weekly 
(Average Wholesale Price as published by Medispan) 
 
Provide free of charge in bulk containers, the following over the counter items 
with Quantity limits reserved: 
Acetaminophen 325mg and 500 mg, Aspirin 81 mg, Aspirin 325 mg, Calcium 500 
mg, Calcium w/Vit D 500/200, Docusate Sodium 100mg, Ferrous Sulfate 325 mg, 
Multivitamin, Naproxen 220 mg, Ranitidine 75 mg, Vitamin B1 100 mg, and 
Ibuprofen 200 mg   

 


